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SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF PANGASINAN II
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October 21, 2024

DIVISION MEMORANDUM No. gg\ S. 2024

TO:

FROM:

SECONDARY SCHOOLS

VIVIAN LUZ S. PAGATPATAN, PHD, CESO VI
OIC, Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: RESCHEDULING OF THE DIVISION PAROL MAKING CONTEST
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With reference to Division memorandum No. 487, s. 2024 dated September
16, 2024 entitled “ Division Parol Making Contest” which was scheduled
October 25, 2024,9:00 a.m. at SM Event Center, Rosales, Pangasinan is
rescheduled on October 26,2024 same time and venue

. All other provisions to the conduct of the Division Parol Making Contest are

still in effect.

Travel allowance/expenses of the said conference shall be charged to the
school’s MOOE subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules and
regulations.

Participants are entitled for Service Credits in accordance with DepEd Order
No.2,5.2003 or compensatory time-off (CTO) per CSC and DepEd Joint
Circular No. 2,s.2003, as the day of the activity falls on Saturday and Sunday.

Attached herewith are the TWG Committee (See Enclosure No. 1, Division
Memorandum No. ,8.2024)

. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is directed.
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Enclosure No. 1, Division Memorandum No. ,s. 2024

DIVISION PAROL MAKING CONTEST

PLANNING:
Chairman: Jay Mark Halog
Co-Chairman: Violeta Balino

TECHNICAL:
Chairman: Caressa Baculo
Co-Chairman: Melody Meriales
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